Mitchell, Bruce

From: Leffler, William

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2001 11:05 AM
To: Mitchell, Bruce

Subject: "FW: Samsula Recycling

----- Original Message-----
From: Beason, Doug

Sent: Thursday, February 15,
To: Glenn, Lisa

Cc: Leffler, William
Subject: Samsula Recycling

2001 9:14 AM

Lisa, could we expedite the order closing file?

Bill, go ahead and issue and mail the final permit

{it should be identical to permit as

originally noticed. The entry of the order closing file is ministerial at this juncture).

Douglas Beason




Mitchell, Bruce

From: Beason, Doug

Sent: : Wednesday, January 31, 2001 10:23 AM
To: Mitchell, Bruce

Cc: Gienn, Lisa

Subject: Samsula

Bruce, I got your message. The 90 day clock was satisfied when we issued the intent to
issue. there is no default b/c we have issued the intent. the 90 day clock does not
regstart when the petition is dismissed. the DEP must enter a final order. the point is
don't do anything until oge releases the permit. for the time being you can forget about
samsula b/c for the time being you have done what you needed to do.

Douglas Beason




Department of
" * Environmental Protection

Twin Towers Office Building

Jeb Bush 2600 Blair Stone Road David Struhs
Governor Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400 Secretary
VIA FACSIMILE

January 31, 2001

Donald R. Alexander
Administrative Law Judge

Division of Administrative Hearings
1230 Apalachee Parkway
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2602

Re: Baker v. Samsula Recycling, Inc. and Department of Envirionmental
Protection, DOAH Case Nos. 00-4594 and 00-1797 _

Dear Judge Alexander:

The Department is in receipt of a Stipulation for Dimissal of Petition for Formal
Administrative Hearing executed by Counel for the:Petitioners and Counsel for Samsula
Recycling, Inc. The stipulation requests in part that “the Division of Administrative
Hearings relinquish jurisdiction to the Department upon acknowledging that the Permit be
issued subject to the terms of this Stipulation.”

Please note the Department is not a party to the above-referenced stipulation. |

was not involved in drafting the document so | am uncertain as to what this langguage

~ seeks to accomplish. However, please note the Department will not enter a Final Order

directing that the terms and conditions of the stipulation be incorporated in the

Department's air construction permit. The terms and conditions of the stipulation are, as

a matter of law, beyond the Department's regulatory jurisdiction. Counsel for repsective
parties are already aware of the Department's postion.

Please feel free to contact my office should you have any questions.

Sincerely,

W. Douglas Beason, Esq.

"Protect, Conserve and Manage Florida's Environment and Natural Resources”

Printed on recycled paper.




cc: Counsel f Record



STATE OF FLORIDA
DIVISION OF ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS

ROBERT H. BAKER, ZETTA M.
BAKER, WILLIAM D. TOWNER, and
GEORGIA M. TOWNER,

Petiticners,
vse. Case No. 00-4594
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL
PROTECTION and SAMSULA
RECYCLING, INC.,

Resapondents.

B L A

AMENDED ORDER CLOSING FILE

The Order Closing File entered on January 30, 2001, is
amended in the following respect. Because the Stipulation for
Dismissal of Petition for Formal Administrative Hearing was .
executed only by Petitioners and the applicant, and not by the
agency, jurisdiction in this matter is relinquished to the agency
for consideration of Ehe séttlement agreement.

DONE AND ORDERED this J&:EE day of February, 2001, in

Tallahassee, Leon County, Florida.

{?};;-44£ JZ.CJLQJ4AMAL-———
DONALD R. ALEXANDER
Administrative Law J(dge
Division of Administrative Hearings
The DeSoto Building
1230 Apalachee Parkway
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3060
(850) 488-9675  SUNCOM 278-9675
Fax Filing (850) 921-6847
www.doah.state.fl.us




Filed with the Clerk of the

Division of Administrative Hearings
this QN4  day of February, 2001.

COPIES FURNISHED:

J. A. Jurgens, Esquire

J. A. Jurgens, P.A.

505 Wekiva Springs Road, Suite 500
Longwood, Florida 32779

Christopher W. Wickersham, Sr., Esquire
Wickersham & Bowers, P.A.

Poat Office Box 2250

Daytona Beach, Florida 32115-2250

W. Douglas Beason, Esquire

Department of Environmental Protection
39500 Commonwealth Boulevard

Mail station 35

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000
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State of Florida
Department of Environmental Protection

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

Waste/Air Section.

3900 Commonwealth Blvd. - MS35 .
Tallahassee, FL 32399-3000 ' ‘ IR,
facsimile: 850-921-3000 : "I S

FACSIMILE TRANSMITTAL
January 31, 2001

To:

Donald R. Alexander, Facsimile:  921-6847
. Administrative Law Judge
CC.

J. A Jurgens, Esq.

Scott Price, Esq. Facsimile: 407-722-2278

J.A. JURGENS, PA

Christopher W. Wickersham, Sr.

'WICKERSHAM & BOWERS Facsimile: 904.230-5133

Michael Stokes

Samsula Recycling Inc. Facsimile: 904-423-1436
From: Doug Beason | 5 pages including cover sheet
Sender: ‘ Lisa Glenn Original __ wili ﬁ will not follow
Phone: 850-921-9678 via __ US Mail __ Federal Express
RE: Baker & Towner v. Sameula Recycling & DEP

DOAH Case No. 00-455%4

Please find faxed Mr. Beason's cover letter, together with a copy of the Stipulation for
Dismissal of Petition.

with a courtesy copy to:

William Leffler, PE Facaimile 922.8979
Bruca Mitchell, Eng. IV
DEP — Air Res. Mgt.

The information contained in this facsimile message is attorney privieged and confidential, intanded only for the use of the
ingividugl or entity named above. if the reader of this massage is not the mtended recipiant, you are heraby natified tfial any
dissemination, distribution, or copy of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have recelved this communication in arror,
plaase immediately nofify sendsr by talaphone and retum the onginal message o us of the above addrass via U.S. Postal
Service.
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Department of
Environmental Protection

Twin Towers Office Huikiing
Jeb Bush 2600 Biair Stone Road David B. Struhe
Govenor - Tallahassee, Florida 32388-2400 Secretary

VIA FACSIMILE
January 31, 2001
Donald R. Alexander

Administrative Law Judge '
Division of Administrative Hearings

1230 Apalachee Parkway
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2602
Re. Baker v. Samsula Recycling, Inc. and Depariment of Enviropmental

Protection, DOAH Case Nos. 00-4594 and 00-1797

Dear Judge Alexander:

The Department is in receipt of a Stipulation for Dismissal of Petition for Formal
Administrative Hearing executed by Counse| for the Petitioners and Counsel for
Samsula Recycling, Inc. The stipulation requesis in part that “the Division of
Administrative Hearings relinquish jurisdiction to the Department upon acknowledging
that the Permit be issued subject to the terms of this Stipulation.”

Please note the Department is not a party to the above-referenced stipulation. |
was not invalved in drafting the dacument so | am uncertain as to what this language
seeks to accomplish. However, please note the Department will not enter a Final Order
directing that the terms and conditions of the stipulation be incorperated in the
Department's air construction permit. The terms and conditions of the stipulation are,
as a matter of law, beyond the Department's regulatory jurisdiction. Counsel for
respective parties are already aware of the Departmant's position.

Please feel free to cantact my office should you have any questions.

Sincersly,

gites
W. Déuglas | Esq.

“Frolect, Conserve and Manage Florida's Environment and Natural Resources”

cc: Counsal of Record

Printed on recycled poper.
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STATE OF FLORIDA
DIVISION OF ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINCS

RORERT H. BAKFR, ZFTTA M
BAKER, WILLIAM D. TOWNER,

AND GEORGIA M. TOWNER, DOAH CASE NO.. 00459
| 00-1797
Petitionens,
vl
SAMSULA RECYCLING, INC. AND
DEPARTMENT OF EINVIRONMENT AL
PROTECTION,

Petitioners, ROBERT H. BAXER and ZETTA M. BAKER ('"Baker”) and WILLIAM B.
TOWNER tnd GEORGIA M. TOWNER (“Towner™). end Respondent, SAMSULARECY CLING,
INC. (“Samsnla”), by and through thetr respectve undersigned counse), hereby stipulats o the
thuMhMMﬁdwmthmwewmﬂy
bafore this Division of Administrative Hearings 33 follows:

1. The Department of Eqviranmamal Protection air construction and operating perpait
C'Pamit™ for the subject rock croakor is subjacs to e following specifio conditions for wiich the
subject Petiton shall be considersd, dismissed without any furthex action required by any party:

()  The subject rock erasher will not be opernted ot the cwrent facility Incated
a 363 5.R. 415, New Smyma Bearh, Flerida 32168, in an ama more than
200 foer Narth of the cyrot Sonth property line ad outiide of the seea
which was indicated lﬂt.hemﬁon af the rock crysher iz Figme 1 of
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o

Samsula’s May 29, 2000 respanse to the Dapagtment's request for sdditions]

information

()  Withinaixty (60)days of fxsusnce of the pexutiz, Sarasuls shall construst snd

oaintain an earthen bin commencing 100 feet cast of the intersection of e

curront Northern and Westam property lings aid continuing to the full length

af the penmitoed Jandiil's Narth boundary line, Said earthen betwm shall be
construated and mamintained at haight of at least 25 faet ahove the natural laed

sutface.

2. Mnﬁw‘lﬁnwm&mm'smwwmmlummmiﬂdﬁm

WHEREFORE, Fetitioners Balert and Towners and Responident, Samsula, tequast thatthe

mﬁmummnmmzmwmmmw

fhat the Pamit b o b iatued selbject to tha tews of this Stipulation.

HAM, SR., ESQUIRE
Wickersbam -l Berers
50} Nepth Grandview Avame, Suite 115
Suntrust Bxecautive Center
Daytons Beech, Flonida 321152250
Telephene (304) 252-3000
Facsmmile (904) 239-5132

Attorneys for Respondent Sansula

o
TA. JURGENS, ESQUIRE
Fiotida Bar No., 637163
J.A. JURGENS, F.A.
405 Wekiva Springs Road, Suite 500
Loagwood, Plorida 33779
Telephone (407) 772-2271
Pacamile (407) 772-2278
Attomeys for Petitione
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1 HEREBY CERTIFY that & true ansd correct copy of the foregoing instrument has beea
furnished via U.S. Mail, postage prepald, to: W. Douglas Beason, Esquire, Florida Department of
Environmental Protection, 3900 Commonwealth Roulevard, MS 35, Tallahassee, Florida 32359- .
3000 and Christopher W. Wickersham, Sr., Esquire, Wickcrsham & Bowers, P.A., P.O. Box 2250,

Daytona Beach, Florida 32115-2250 this <S¢ day of January, 2001. p
V

J.A. TURGENS, ESQUIRE

Florida Bar No. 063386

J.A. JURGENS, P.A.

505 Wckiva Springs Road, Suite 500
+  Longwood, Florida 32779

Telephome (407) 772-2277

Facsimile (407) 772-2278

Attomeys for Petitioners

i\




Received Event (Event Succeeded)
Date: 1/30/01 Time: 2:50 PM
Pages; T4 Sender: 4077722278
Remote LS ~adD7H2AETE 477722278 J A JURGENS PA PAGE 82
| -30- s : h ’ 904 239-8133 P.0R
Jan u‘??w?.;%mxl 14%:2'3‘\ '135‘3?;1-5 Ja JURGENS PA POGE 02
STATE OF FLORIDA

DIVISION OF ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS

ROBERT H. BAKER, ZPTTA M.

BAKER, WILLIAM D, TOWNER,
AND GEDRGIA M. TOWNER, DOAH CASENQ.: 00-45% ’DQ'D(
- 001797
Petitioners,

SAMSULA RECYCLING, INC. AND
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL
PROTECTION,

Rexpondents.

Petitioners, ROBERT H. BAKER and ZETTA M. RAKER ("Baker) ind WILLIAM B.
TOWNER and GEORGIA M. TOWNER (“Towner™), and Respondant, SAMSULA RECYCLING,
INC. ("Samsula™), by and through their respactive undersigned counsal, harsby stipulate to tha
following as grounds for the dismissal of the Petition for Pormal Admiaistrative Hiering cumrently
befbre tis Divizion of Administrative Hearings as follows:

1. The Departmant of Envirasmeantal Protection sir construction and opersting permit
("Pamit”) for the subject rook cruaher is subject to the tllowing spacific conditions for which the
sebjoct Petition shall be considered disnissod without xay further action required by agy party:

{a) Thmbjoﬂmekaudxrwﬂlmtbcepunedlﬂhemﬁcﬂitylomad
at 343 S.R. 415, New Smyma Beach, Flarida 32168, jn an ares mors thsn
200 foet North of the qurent Sonth property tine and outside of the arca
which was indicated ax the location of the rock crusher In Figure 1 of

- i
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Smsﬂa'sMnyzs.zommmmeDepm'suqum for sdditional
infhrmation.

(b)  Within sixty (60) days of itsuance of the permit, Sepale shall construst and
maintsin wn earfhen bepn comumencing 100 feet east of the intersection of the
WNMdemmlmwmmmuﬂmku&
of the peymitted Jandfill's North boundary line. Said earthen berm shail be
constructed and maimtained st height of at least 25 foet shove the natnral fand
surface.

z Al parties shall bear their own attorney’s foes and costs related to this Petition.
mm“.rdﬁmmB&mdeommdw&mnh,nqwt&uﬂu

_Mw_ﬁ'iﬁl,
JA YURGENS, ESQ

Forida Bar No. 637165

. J.A. JURGENS, P.A.
501 North Grandview Avenue, Suite 115 505 Wekiva Springs Road, Suite 500
Sunitrust Executive Center Longwood, Plorida 37779
Daytona Beach, Florida 32115-2250 Telephone (407) 772-2277
Telephons (904) 2523000 Facsimile (407) 772-2278
FPeozimile (904) 239-5133 Attorneys for Petitoasrs

Attorneys for Respondent Smnvuls
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CERTIFICAYE SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the forsgoing instrumuent has been
furnished via U.S. Mail, postage prepaid, to; W. Douglas Beason, Esquire, Florida Department of
Environmental Protection, 3900 Commonwedth Boulevard, MS 35, Tallzhassee, Florida 32399-
3000 and Christopher W. Wickersham, Sr., Es: Wickersham & Bowers, P.A., P.O, Box 2250,

Daytona Beach, Florida 32115-2250 this 30 _day of January, 2001.

J.A. JURGENS, ESQUIRE

Florida Bar No. 068586

J.A. JURGENS, P.A.

505 Wekiva Springs Road, Suite 500
Longwood, Florida 32779
Telephone (407) 772-2277

Facsimile (407) 772-2278
Attorneys for Petitioners




Jan-26-01 10:40A Meradith Q04 239-5133

CHRISTOPHER W, WICKFRSHAM, SR.
WICKERSHAM & BOWERS
Post Office Drawer 2150
Daytona Beach, FL. 32115
(904) 252-3000
FAX: (904) 239-5133

TO: William A. Leffler, Esq.

RE: Baker and Towner vs. DEI® and Samsula
FROM; Christopher W. Wickersham, Sr., Esq.
DATE:; January 26, 2001

FAX/PHONE NUMBER: 850-622-6979

TOTAL NUMBER OF PAGES TRANSMITTED: 5

IF YOU DO NOT RECEIVE ALL THE PAGES, PLEASE CONTACT THE UNDERSIGNED AS
SOON AS POSSIBLE AT (904) 252-3000.

NAME: Tee

Mr. Leffler: Per your conversation with Mike Stokes, fullowing is a copy of the proposcd
Stipulation for Dismissal of Petition for Furmal Administrative Hearing.

The information contained in this facsimile message is attomey privileged and confidential information
intended only for the use of the individual or entity nemed above. T'the reader of this message is not
{he intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is sinetly
prohibited. 1f you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify us by
telephone and rcturn the original message 10 us at the sbove address via the U.S. Postal Service.
‘Thank you.




Leffler, William

From: Beason, Doug

Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2001 11:54 AM
To: 'wickersham@msn.com'

Cc: Leffler, William

Subject: Samsula Recycling

I have reviewed the proposed stipulation. Although I'm encouraged the parties may be able
to amicably resolve their differences, the Department cannot incorporate the terms of the
stipulation into the air construction permit. The terms and conditions of an air
construction have the force and effect of federal law. As such, the terms and conditions
of an air construction permit must be authorized under the provisions of the Clean Air
Act. There is no regulatory authcority for the type of conditicns contemplated under the
propesed stipulation.

Douglas Beason



STATE OF FLORIDA
DIVISION OF ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS

ROBERT H. BAKER; ZETTA M.
BAKER; WILLIAM D. TOWNER; and
GEQORGIA M., TOWNER,

Petitioners,
vE. Case No. 00-4594
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL
PROTECTION and SAMSULA
RECYCLING, INC.,

Respondents.

ORDER

Thig matter came before the undersigned on Petitioners'
Motion for Clarification. By the motion, Petitioners seek
clarification as to the issues to be tried at the final hearing
now scheduled on February 1 and 2, 2001. i

The.Notice of Hearing in this matter identifies the only
igsue to be tried as whether the applicant should be isgued an
air construction permit. 1In their amended filing, however,
Petitioners have also requested that the agency initiate
" rulemaking "within 30 days for purposes of adopting rulemaking
regarding the regulation of excessive and unnecessary noise.®

The process for a citizen to petition an agency to inititate
rulemaking is described in Section 120.54(7), Florida Statutes

(2000) . The process does not contemplate that such a request is

subject to a hearing under Sections 120.569 and 120.57(1),




Florida Statutes (2000). Accordingly; the undersigned has
construed the referral of Petitioners' "combined" petition from
the agency as including only that portion of the petition which
relates to the permitting issue, while the agency continues to
retain jurisdiction over the rulemaking matter. The issue to be
tried at hearing is as previously noticed.

DONE AND ORDERED this_;éjgl day 5f January, 2001, in

Tallahassee, Leon County, Florida.

DONALD R. ALEXANDE

Administrative Lay Judge
Division ‘of Adminfstrative Hearings
The DeSoto Building

1230 Apalachee Parkway ;
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3060
(850) 488-9875 SUNCOM 278-9675
Fax Filing (850} 921-6847
www.dcah,state.fl.us

Filed with the Clerk of the
Divisiopn of Administrative Hearings
this gng: day of January, 2001.

COPIES FURNISHED:

J. A. Jurgens, Eaquire

J. A. Jurgens, P.A.

505 Wekiva Springs Road, Suite 500
Longwood, Florida 32779

Christopher W. Wickersham, Sr., Esquire
Wickersham & Bowers, P.A.

Post Office Box 2250

Daytona Beach, Florida 32115-2250




W. Douglas Beason, Esquire

Department of Environmental Protection
3900 Commonwealth Boulevard

Mail Station 35

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000




